Call to Order: Christina A at 6:00pm

- Welcome Panel 74. In person 18, online 8 attendees
- Monthly Service Study report-out: Michael shared his experience on Tradition One and Sarah on Concept one.
 Next Tradition and Concept Study is February 10th at 6pm. Zoom log in ID: 223 661 3304 / passcode District21
- No additions to the agenda
- Meeting minutes from 12.03.24 approved.
- Group History: Roseville Tuesday Night Group presentation by Sarah. See attached document. Volunteers for future Group History presentations: February/Rocklin Racetrack; March/Eden Valley Group, Applegate; April/Lincoln Thursday Night; May/Primordial Ooze Men's Roseville
- **Motion #2025-01**: Re-budget to allow up to \$800 for Webmaster to participate in the 2025 NAATW (no increase to overall Spending Plan). Motion approved. See attachment for Motion details.
- Motion #2025-02: Re-budget to allow up to \$1000 for DCM PRAASA 2025 expenses (no increase to overall Spending Plan). Motion approved. See attachment for Motion details.
- Agenda topic workshops:
 - Prep for GSRs February 24th Zoom 6-7pm. Delegate/Area Topics Presentation Sunday March 16th
 (hosted by Districts 20, 21, 22). Preliminary topics are available now on the cnia.org website. Final topics
 will be available in 2-3 weeks. Password for protected information on Delegate's page at cnia.org is
 HowItWorks
 - Between now and April there will also be an Agenda Topics process overview at the district meeting. GSRs report their Groups' Conscience at the April Pre-Conference Assembly in Gazelle with a hybrid option.
 Group conscience can be submitted by email if you cannot attend.

• Reports:

- **DCM** (Christina) see attached DCM Report for District 21.
 - Area meeting confirmed 2026 winning assembly bids. Winter: District 27 (Folsom), Pre-Conference: D19 (Yuba City), Post Conference: D17 (Woodland), and Fall: D53 (Chowchilla)
 - Auburn FWP Unity Day. March 29th. 10am-5pm. Registration with Lunch \$25, no lunch \$15. Motion to have District 21 to have a General Service table. Motion approved. We will talk about funding 2 scholarships at the February meetings.
 - o **NOTE:** GSRs will vote on **12 Step Checklist** at the Pre-Conference Assembly. Please take this issue to your Groups for input. Refer to link on cnia.org under "What's New" section
 - NCCAA (Northern California Council of Alcoholics Anonymous) is a conference held to carry the message and explore AA. There are speakers and meetings. Hosted by Area 6 and 7. March 7-9th in Modesto. Christina to ask if an NCCAA District Rep would be a voting member.
- Alt DCM Tom: no report
- **Zoom Coordinator** Vincent: no report
- Secretary Laura: not available to take minutes May 27th. Need a volunteer.
- Bridging the Gap vacant, request GSRs to ask if anyone is interested in their group.
- Registrar Theresa: send contact information to her for new GSRs
- Treasurer Sarah: no separate report. Financial review covered in Motions presented earlier in the evening.
- Webmaster Shanti: no report
- **PICPC** Tony: Excited about how his committee is shaping up.
- Future Agenda Items:
 - Discuss dates for November and December 2026 District meetings (conflicts with holidays)
- Adjourn 7:27 pm

Respectfully submitted, Laura Hamilton, District Secretary.